



Glasgow, Scotland

RACHEL FEENEY

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

hello@cyberspacedesign.co.uk

cyberspacedesign.co.uk

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- PHP
- Wordpress
- Elementor
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe XD, Figma

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- Website Design
- UI/UX Design
- Prototyping
- Creative Direction
- Problem Solving
- Attention to Detail
- Multitasking

INTERESTS

HOBBIES



PROFILE

I consider myself to be a hard-working, well-mannered person and consistently hold myself and the work I do to a high standard. I continually strive to do everything to the best of my ability, and I enjoy taking on new challenges. I take pride in my work and commit to each and every task assigned to me.

I currently attend City of Glasgow College to study HND Web Development and if there's anything I've learned being in this course and field it is patience and problem solving. Many problems can arise, and you have to stay calm and professional in order to find a sensible solution. With the outbreak of COVID-19, college has been online and it looks like it will remain that way for the rest of my HND. This has taught me how valuable having a routine and a separate work orientated space is when working from home. Overall I think I have adjusted to the changes well and I now have experience working from home.

EDUCATION

HND Web Development

City Of Glasgow College
August 2019 - June 2021

NQ Computing

City Of Glasgow College
August 2018 - June 2019

EXPERIENCE

Web-Designer/Developer

Freelance Cyberspace Design | January 2021 - Present

White Lotus Design | August 2020 -

Wordpress & Woocommerce website using Elementor
Status : Ongoing maintenance

Vassieprint | Novemeber 2020 -

Wordpress website using Elementor
Status : Ongoing

FASS Glasgow | January 2021 - February 2021

Wordpress website using Elementor
Status : Complete